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From: Christian W. Marcelli [CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: safaazidan@yahoco.com

Subject: FEVEIN (Premium Qutlet Medical Clinic - # P10000022066)

The Florida corporation PREMIUM OUTLET MEDICAL CLINIC, P.A. (Doc File #
P10000022066) has obtained the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN): 37-
1596093. . .

Please update your records accordingly. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or
concerns.

Regards,
Christian

Christian Marcelli, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

(407) 830-6331 (Phone)

(407) 830-8522 (Fax)
www.rshatlorneys.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message containg contiddential information that is
legally privileged. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit. convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error. please notify us
immediately by rewurn e-mail or by telephone at 888-877-6533 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission (including any attachiments).

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular
230 (31 C.F.R. 1033 - 10,37, ct. seq.), we inform you that Lo the extent this communication. including attachments,
mentions any federal tax matter. it is not intended or written and cannot be used for the purpose ol avoiding Federal
Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in promoting. murketing or
reconunending the transaction or matter addressed herein.
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